St. Croix Falls High School Online schedule Beginning November 17, 2020

There will be no school on Monday, Nov. 16. Beginning November 17:

- **Staff** are responsible for delivery of online instruction of students every day at its currently scheduled time through Google Meet. All staff will check in with all of their classes for attendance through Google meet every day at the beginning of each class. Then staff will be available to assist students in classes at the class's currently scheduled time. For example, a student who is in biology class during first period will log into Mr. Hanson's first period Google Meet at 8 a.m. where he will be instructing students and/or available for assistance for students in first period biology from 8-9:30 a.m. Staff members will be available during their assigned study hall time as well. Please refer to the current schedule for any questions on time, or ask the class instructor.
- **Students** are responsible for attending online sessions for all of their classes every day according to the instructor's expectation. That might range from being online and engaged with the class for the entire 90 minutes to checking in, receiving brief instructions/lecture and then working independently. Students will be expected to be at the check-in Google Meet for every class every day at the beginning of class. Students must follow their current schedules.
- *All assessments* will be given during class times. Any student who does not take an assessment as instructed during class time will be subject to the handbook's rules concerning late work.
- The school's *grading scale and expectations* will continue during online instruction. This includes student behavior. <u>Please be aware of your</u> <u>background, what you are wearing, what you are doing and what you are saying.</u> Anything that is not allowed at school should not be part of the learning environment when we are engaged in online learning.
- **Schoology** is part of every day learning at SCF high school. All students have been using Schoology this year and know how to access all of the information necessary for every class in Schoology. An overview for each class for the next six school days will be placed in Schoology.
- To get into *Google Meet*, first log into your Google account. Then go to meet.google.com and click on "join or start a meeting". A new screen with a

box will pop up. Enter your class code within that box. Then you will see a picture of yourself next to two options--click on JOIN.

- *Hotspots* have been made available to students who **need** them. A survey was distributed earlier this year concerning internet connectivity in homes. The school is using that information to distribute hot spots.
- *Attendance* will be recorded as they log into the google meet for tracking purposes. Please communicate any absences from Google Meet classes due to illness or pre-arranged absence to Janita Nwachukwu <u>nwachja@scfschools.com</u> or Amanda Schulze <u>schulam@scfschools.com</u> in the high school office.
- **Special Education** teachers and paraprofessionals will meet the needs of their students during online learning. Instructions will be posted in Schoology under the Saints Time class. Questions or concerns should be communicated to your student's case manager.
- *Sports* will continue as planned, including games and contests, throughout the online segment. Practices will be held outside of the regular school day. Please ask coaches for the practice schedule.

Daily Schedule

Period 1	8 to 9:30 a.m.
Period 2	9:40 to 11:10 a.m.
Period 3	11:20 to 1:50 p.m. (includes study hall and lunch)
Period 4	2 to 3:30 p.m.

Time Frame

November 17-24	Remote instruction for grades 5-12
November 25-30	Thanksgiving break, No school
December 1	In-person instruction tentatively planned to
resume	

This does not change anything for students who are currently enrolled in semester online classes through Edmentum. Mr. Beversdorf will still be facilitating those students.